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From: Security-Admin

To: Assurance Reviews; Security-Admin

ca: T T I

Subject: RE: Assurance Reviewers - Security Clearance Check 24-36 [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-
Privacy]

Date: Friday, 6 September 2024 7:56:54 AM
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OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Personal Privacy

Good morning
Please see below

Kind regards

Personnel Security Officer

Corporate Services | Business Services and Support Branch
Business Enabling Services
Department of Finance

" | A

A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

From: Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:56 PM
To: Security-Admin <security-admin@finance.gov.au>

c: N o - :o.., R
R - cov 5. R © 21 v 2. Assurance

Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>
Subject: Assurance Reviewers - Security Clearance Check 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Personal Privacy

Good afternoon Security Team,
Can you please confirm whether the following Assurance Reviewers hold an active security

clearance. If these clearances are not sponsored for the Department of Finance, please confirm if
they are currently active:
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Please advise if any of the above clearances need to be reinstated.

Thank you for your help.

Kind regards,

s 22 | Coordination Officer

Assurance Reviews Unit
Data Policy and Assurance Branch
Digital ID and Data Policy Division

Department of Finance
T: s 22

E:@finance.gov.au

A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
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